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Addendum #1

Question Answer

Project Assignment Process – The RFQ 
states that consultants will be selected on 
a project-by-project basis. Could you 
confirm whether we are bidding on the 
specific projects mentioned in the RFQ.  
Or will they be assigned separately 
through future Requests for Proposals 
(RFPs) after the RFQ process?

Please submit one proposal for the two 
(2) modernization projects listed in the 
RFP.  The selected proposer will initially 
be requested to provide services for the 
two (2) modernization projects listed in 
the RFP, but may be requested to provide 
services on additional District elementary 
school projects beyond those listed in the 
RFP.  

Project Drawings – If this is a project 
specific RFQ, are there any available 
project drawings that we can review to 
better understand the scope of the 
upcoming projects? If so, could you kindly 
provide access to these documents or 
advise on how they can be obtained?

Please refer to the answer given on 
question 1. The scope is outlined in 
further detail in Appendix A to this 
Addendum.



Project Schedule – If this is a project 
specific RFQ, does the District have a 
detailed construction schedule for any of 
the planned projects? If available, could 
you share this information so we can 
align our proposal accordingly?

Please submit proposals based on the 
project information provided in the RFP.
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